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Hr. Thomas Pn o'"‘ill. Jr.. Smr
Houge of Hepresentatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Uear By, Q'Neill,
lour letter of March 14 is not even a decent form letter.

I'd have been less offended if your staff had ignored completely all the time
f I took to try to be of service to you, to try to put you in a position %o preserve
your reputation and that of the Congress.

The kind of speocifics I addressed to you are not responded to bu summarizing
nows events, #lke the resignation of Kr. Gonzalez or your appointment of Mr. Stokes.
Nor are they by the meaningless "I aprreciate ypur aoncern in this matter."

So harvest the thorns you have sowed.

Hy work is not the pursuit of idle conspiraty theories embroldesed on the fabric
of the emperor'a clothes. It is factual snd it addresses the functiocning, which really
means the non~functioning, of our basie inatitutions when confronted with these great
tragedieca, Pro: the completiom of my first book in Fehruary 1965 I have urged an in-
vestization by the Congress. If it is a bitter disappointment to me to find that after
more than a docads of cowardice Congress smells the rrinter's ink and hes made an une
peenly spectacle of itself. Its misconduct is perhaps the most indecent of all. Your
repsone to wy offers of fuet on this so that you might exercise leadership, cave the
Congress from the more then justified headline of Keystone Cops asnd Gong Shows gnd
save the tation still snother great trauma is to tell me that you have replced lMr.
Gonzales with Yy, Stokes. (Thahks you for not including the morry spectacle of fis
advertising-ageney misuse of the “dng evidence he cannot undsrstend and the comnittee
should have subpoensed monthas before it did. I have intimate knowledge of that evidence,
having examined it under court order in October 1974.)

As this comzittes gasps what should be ita last breathe we today have the TV
aprreach to Jongréssional responsible with the Trafficante superspectacular. Is it
possoble that you are qualified to be Speaker and not guelified to lmow that even
the calling of this mobster represents a conclusion in advence of any investigation?
For cheap headlines 1% i3 good. For learning what huppened to our martyred President
it is not good. But it may muddy diplomatic waters a bit and protsctuthose who should
not be protected by an investigating Congrese.

Saturday night CBS TV news had an item on this comnittee "checking out" what is
referred %o as "a now lead in the case" of Dr. Xings OFf this "new lead" CBS quoted
"y source close to the comzittee™ ( I presum: there is none closer than its flack)
who "admitted he was stunned that tle detailed report had become public."

Frankly, this "stuns® me, too, I did not know thc Cengres: was hiring those who
cannot read (and at what salaries!). That "new laad" is the workk of a friend of wine
who was following up on what & published in 1971. The article he wrote was published
last September. He used it as part of his job application with the comzittee. “t was
re ted in one of the more paranocidal of the "conspiracy” newaletter, Februery issuc.
T t was picked up by a Dallas TV station. Want more tracing of this hot "new lsad"
of the Congresz and its $13,000,000 investigation you sesnm determined to protect from
itself? Or if you'd like I'11l do this with each and every one of tho multitudinous
planted storiea. All are plaglarized and none is a beginuing point where there is relsvanne.
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; There is core balt for the Congress.

There is the couing depature of Spregue thst with the resignation of Congressman
Gongalez will be rupresnt ¢ as some promising new deal.

ti There in the bait of James Earl Hay as a witness, repreaented as his anxious
i wish, which is not what he wrote - and I do not have to see the leiters to kmow this,
i I know fay. I have spent more time with him than his lawyers.

! You as Speaker have no problem with this comitte: calling Ray at the smiwkix
| begin ing - not that mormally we await a begln-ing eftor sizx wonths - affer it has filed
a report callirg him the aseassin?

! lone with the committee boasting its having a waiver from him so 1t can questicn
{ the lawyer who put hin auvay without eny investigation? It is I who hed a disagrecment
with Spragwe over this, I who took Zay's lawyer Jim lesar to confer with Sprague over
t!ﬂ.almaovmhar, #nd I who assure you that Sprague mesured hdm that no such thing
would hapren without “esar's assent. He was not consulted. He was bypassed. But I have
] have Sprague's letter in reaponse to my protests. He ssid they and I were “totally and
4 completely” correct.

This is the concern of the Vongresa over which you preside for tie most Lasie
of lagal righta? T

It would be better if one of your staff did not tell me again that "I appreciate
your concern in this mstter." You do not. It would be betlor if they reduce the weste
of tax money by the slight cost of & non~responsive letter.

i Do not worry sbout the watchman waking in vein, The “ongress is not guarding
W the nation.

SN i

Sincerely,

Harold Wedsberg
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The Speaker's Rooms

|
. S. Bonsge of Representutives }
Maslington, B. €. 20515 !
14 March 1977 F j
i\ﬁ\ﬂ‘
Mr. Harold Weisberg ;
Route 12 !
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This will acknowledge your recent correspondence concerning the House of '
Representatives investigation into the circumstances surrounding the deaths i
of President John F. Kennedy and Reverend Martin Luther King.

1 appreciate your concern for this matter. As you may be aware, on March

8, 1977 the House of Representatives accepted the resignation of Congressman
Henry Gonzalez as Chairman of this committee. Congressman Louis Stokes
(D-Ohio), has been named to replace him.

¢

Thank you for taking the time to contact me.

Sincerely ' i

Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr.
The Speaker

With best wishes,




